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MP117 ‘Bulk CH returns’This document is classified as White in accordance with the Panel Information Policy. Information can be shared with the public, and any members may publish the information, subject to copyright. 

Request for Information
Responding to this Request for Information
This is a Request for Information (RFI) for MP117 ‘Bulk CH returns’.
We invite you to respond to this RFI and welcome your responses to the questions set out in this form. To help us better understand your views on this Modification Proposal, please provide rationale to support your responses.
To help us process your response efficiently, please email your completed response form to sec.change@gemserv.com with the subject line ‘MP117 Request for Information response’.
If you have any questions or you wish to respond verbally, please contact Harry Jones on 020 7081 3345 or email sec.change@gemserv.com.
Deadline for responses
This consultation will close at 17:00 on Monday 17 May 2021. 
We may not be able to consider late responses.

Summary of the proposal
What is the issue?
Smart Energy Code (SEC) Section F5 ‘Communication Hub Forecasts & Orders’ allows any SEC Party to place orders for Communications Hubs (CHs) from the Data Communications Company (DCC). Specified SEC Parties can notify the DCC under SEC Section F8.7 in the event of needing to return the CH. This is done by submitting either DCC User Interface Specification (DUIS) Service Requests (SR) 8.14.3 ‘Communications Hub Status Update – Fault Return’ or 8.14.4 ‘Communications Hub Status Update – No Fault Return’.
Currently, these Service Requests allow DCC Users to input one Global Unique Identifier (GUID) per request. This means that DCC Users must send an individual Service Request to notify the DCC of each CH return. 
DCC Users are reporting that to trigger an individual Service Request can take a significant amount of time and effort per CH. They have stated that this is not a sustainable approach in dealing with returns. Therefore, DCC Users have requested the ability to upload and trigger all the necessary Service Requests relating to a bulk CH return. Other Users have reporting already having systems in place to perform this operation.
SEC Parties have also raised concerns in relation to their removal and return processes and have highlighted that it is not possible to process a Communications Hub return and send the Service Request 8.14.3 within five Working Days of the Communications Hub’s removal. This issue relating to the Communications Hub return Service Level Agreement (SLA) is being explored in DP154 ‘CH Returns SLA Amendment’. 

Why are we issuing this RFI?
MP117 has had its Impact Assessment returned from the DCC. The Proposer and SECAS agreed that a Request for Information would be helpful to answer the last remaining questions surrounding industry opinion on the severity of the issue and the effectiveness of the Proposed Solution before we present the Modification Report to Panel. This will include asking about how many CH returns Service Requests would not have needed sending if this Proposed Solution existed since April 2020 (in order to give 12 months of data), whether you believe the Proposed Solution is cost effective, if this is an issue that affects you and if so to what extent and whether there are other issues you believe that exist within the CH returns process that you believe are more prominent than this Modification Proposal.
Those questions are documented in this RFI and we welcome your feedback.

Will I be impacted?
MP117 is expected to impact the following SEC Parties:
Large Suppliers
Small Suppliers
Other SEC Parties
DCC
Respondent details
	Respondent details

	Name
	Click and insert your name
	Organisation
	Click and insert the name of the organisation you are responding for
	Phone number
	Click and insert a phone number we can call you on with any queries


	Parties represented

	Party Category
	Click and select your Party Category
	Parties represented
	Click and insert the name(s) of any SEC Parties you are responding for


	Confidential information

	Does your response contain any confidential information?

	Response
	Click and select your response
	If ‘yes’, please clearly mark all confidential information (e.g. in red font).
Any confidential responses will be shared with the Change Board and the Authority under a Red classification in accordance with the SEC Panel Information Policy.



Questions
	[bookmark: _Hlk60737430]Question 1

	If sending 999 Device GUIDs rather than one on a single SR was possible from April 2020 onwards, how many Communications Hub returns SRs (8.14.3 or 8.14.4) would you have not needed to send as a SEC Party?
What is this as a percentage of the total number of Communications Hub return SRs for the same period?
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and insert your response and any supporting rationale


	Question 2

	Is the issue of not being able to send multiple GUIDs for a CH return something that as a SEC Party you have frequent problems with?
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and insert your response and any supporting rationale


	Question 3

	The Proposed Solution costs between £400,000 - £450,000, do you believe this would be a cost effective solution for this issue? 
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and insert your response and any supporting rationale


	[bookmark: _Hlk69917937]Question 4

	[bookmark: _Hlk529864069]Will your organisation incur any costs and/or realise any cost savings in implementing MP117?
If ‘yes’, please provide an estimate of your costs, including both implementation effort and any on-going costs; please exclude your share of the central costs. Please also provide any cost-savings you may achieve as a result of this Modification Proposal and any costs you may incur as a result of the identified issue continuing if this Modification Proposal is not implemented.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response



	Question 5

	Will your organisation realise any other benefits or suffer any other issues by implementing MP117 where a cost cannot be provided?
If ‘yes’, please provide rationale for what benefits or issues implementing this Modification Proposal would have on your organisation.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


	Question 6

	Please provide any further comments you may have.

	Comments
	Click and insert any further comments


Smart Energy Code Administrator and Secretariat (SECAS)

8 Fenchurch Place, London, EC3M 4AJ
020 7090 7755
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